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JAMES D. SHIFFKR
VICt PRt5IOTNT

NVCLTAR POWTI5 OtkNATION March 5, 1985

PGandE Letter No.: DCL-85-092

Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Diablo Canyon Unit 1

Appendix R Additional Information - Ruskin Fire Damper

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

PGandE is currently testing fire dampers with closure spr ings which were
supplied by the Ruskin Manufacturing Company and which are installed in Diablo
Canyon Unit 1. This testing is being done to evaluate possible closure
problems under air flow conditions. These dampers were identified in a

10 CFR 21 report dated November 6, 1984 from Ruskin Manufacturing Company to
the NRC. If it is determined that modifications are necessary, they will be
of similar types as provided by Ruskin to correct the closure problems of the
dampers at Palo Verde Unit 1.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this material on the enclosed copy of this
letter and return it in the enclosed addressed envelope.

Sincerely,

J. . Shiffer

cc: J. B. Martin
H. E. Schierling
Service List
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